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WEF/ MAR AW/ USR02006R002 14
UNLITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UMITHD STATES OF AMERICA

W, ¢ Criminal Ho. 07-45% (RER)

MOHAMARLD TERAHIM SHNEWER, L8 U.5.0, B 1ils4,
DRITAN DUKA, ‘ : 1117, 824{c), ®z2lo},

a/k/a *Tony Duka,” v B22(g) (5} & 2
ELIVIR DUEA, :
afk/a *Sulayman,”
SHATN DUFA,
a/kx/a “Bhaheen,”
and
SERDAR TATAR

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of Wew Jersey,
sitting in Camden, charges:
CoUNT 1
(Conspiracy To Murder Members of the United States Military)

The Deferndants

1. At all vimeg relevant to this Supexseding Indictiment:

{a) Defendant MOHAMAD TRERAHIM SHNEWER waz a2 resident
of Cherzy Hill, Hew Jersey.

(b} Defendant DRITAN DUKA, a/k/a “Tony Duka,” wasg a
regident of Cherry Hill, Wew Jersey. Defendant DREITAN DUKR wag
an alien, illegally and unlawfully residing in the United States.

(0} Defendant ELJVIR DUKA, a/k/a “Sulayman,” was a
resident of Cherry Hill, New Jersey. Defendant ELJVIR DUKA was
an alien, illegally and unlawfully residing in the United States.

(d} Defendant SHAIN DUXA, a/k/a “Shaheen,” was a
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dent of Cherry Hill, New Jersey. Defendant SHAIN DUKA wag an

2
0
JiE;
o

alien, Allegally and unlawfully residing in the United Stafes.
{e} Defendant SERDAR TATAR was & resident of
Philadelphia, Pennaylvania.

Military Installetions

z. At all times relevant to this Superseding Indictment,
members of the uniformed services were sngaged in the performance
of their official duties ar the following military installations:

{aj] United States Army Basge at Fort Dix, located in
Burlington County, New Jersey.

() MeGuire Bir Forcoe Base, locarved in Burlington
County, New Jerssv.

(e} Lakehurst Naval Alr Station, logated in Ocesan
County, New Jersey.

(d] United Statss Army Base at Fort Monmouth, located
in Monmouth County, New Jersey.

(e} Dover Rir Forgs Base, located in Kent County,
Delaware.

£y United States Coast Cuard Base, Sector Delaware

Bay, located in Philedelphia, Pennsvlvania,
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The Usnepiracy

<y The defsndants, MOUAMAD IBRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUEKA,
ELJVIR DUXA, SHAIN DUKA and SERDAR TATAR were inspir&d by, among
others, al Qaeda, a forelgn terrorist organization which
sponsored, managed and financed terrorist attacks against the
United States and its citizens, including the terrorist attacks
of September 11, 2001, the attack on the U.5.8. Cole, and attacks
on United States wilitary forces fighting in Irag and
Afghanistan, to form a conspiracy to kill United States military
peraonnel stationed in New Jersey and elgewhere,

4. From on or about January 3, 2006 to on or aboutb Mév 7,
2007, in Camden, Burlington, Ocean and Monmouth Counties, in the
District of New Jergey and slsewhere, the defendante,

MOHAMAD IBRAHIM SHNEWER,

DRITAN DUEA,
a/kfa *Tony Duka,?

ELJVIE DUEA,
a/k/a “Bulayman,”

SHATN DUEA,
a/k/a “Shzheen,”

and
SERDAR TATAR,
did knowingly and willfully conspire and agree with each other
and with others, to kill and attempt to kill officers and
employees of the United States and of an agency in the Executive

Branch of the United States Government, namely, members of the
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unilfermed services, while such officers and employess were
engaged in and on account of the performance of official duties,
snd persons assisting such officers and emplovees in the
performance of such duties and on account of that assistance,
contrary to Title 18, United Statesg Code, Section 1114.

Obect OFf The Conspiracy

5. It wasg the obiject of the conspiracy for the defendants,
MCHAMAD IBRAHIM SHREWER, DRITAW DUFA, ELJIVIR DUKA, SHAIN DUEKE and
SERDBE TATAR, to kill United States military pergonnel by, among
mthér methods, engaging in armed paramilitary attacks on
government and military installations in New Jersey and
elnewhere.

HMapner And Means OFf The Conspiracy

5. It was part of the conspiracy that defendants
MOHEMAD IBRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIR DUEA and SHAIN DUKA
acguired, distributed and/or viewed digital video discs {(*DVDs”)
and other videos which depicted viclent attacks on United States
military personnel; sgpoused jihadist propaganda preduced by al
Qaeda and others; and attempted to recrult the viewer Lo engage
in armed attacks against the United States Goverrment.'

7. It was further part of the conspiracy that
defendants MOHRMAD IEBRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIR DUKa,

SHAIN DUKA and SERDAR TATAR identified and attempted to identify

" wIihad,” in this context, is defined as & holy war.

4
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andividuals who ghared their viclent Jihadist ohilesophy, and/or
recruited and asttenpbted Lo regrult individuals to their violent
jihadist philosophy.

B. it was further part of the conspiracy that
defendants MOHAMAD [BRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, ELJIVIR DUKA,
SHATN DUKA and SERDAR TATAR acquired and posgessed weapons,
including but not limited to one Mossberg, Model 500, 12 gauge,
pump action shotogun, serial number BP2E0768 (hereinafter referred
to as the “Mossberg shotgun”}; one Beretta, Model CE4 Storm, 9
millimetrer caliber rifle, serizl number CX¥02876 (hereinafter
referred to as the "Beretta rifle”}; one Yugoslavian Mcdel SKS,
7T.62x35 millimeter semlauvbomatic rifle, serial number P-1515946
(hereinafter referred teo as the “Yugoslavian SKS semiautomatic
riflae”); and one Beretta, Model 92FS, 9 millimeter caliber
pistol, serial number BER 241463 (hereinafter referred to as the
“Beretita pistol”) .

9. It was further part of the congpiracy that defendants
MOHAMAED TBRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, BLJIVIR DUKA, SHAIN DUKA and
SERDAR TATAR engaged in firearms training in Penngylvania using
the Mossberg shotgun, the Beretta rifle, the Yugoslavian SKS8
gsemiautomatic rifle, and the Beretta pistol.

16. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendants
DREITAN DURA, ELJVIR DUKA and SHAIN DUKR engaged in tactical

training in New Jergey and Pennsylvania using, ameong other
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Lhingd, paint-ball guns and equipment.

TV, 1t was further part of ths conspiracy that defendants
MOHAMALY IZEAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIR DUKA, SHAIN DUKAR and
SERDAR TATAR undertook measures to identify potentisl targets for
attack, such as government and wmilitary installations, as well as
the annmual Army-Navy f@ctball game .

12. It was further part of the conspiracy that d=fendant
MOHAMAT IBRAHIM SHNEWER conducted gurveillancs operztions at
geveral United States military installations, including but not
limited to the United Statesg Army Rase at FPort Dix, McGulre Alr
Force Bage, the Lakshurst Naval Rir Htation, the United States
Army Base atbt Fort Monmouth, the Dover Air Force RBase, and the
United States Coastguard Base in Philadelphis, Permsylvania.

13. It was further part of the consgpiracy that defendant
SERDAR TATAR acguired a map of the United States Army Base al
Fort Dix to be used by members of the congpiracy to plan anér
conrdinate an attack on Fort Dix.

14, It was further part of the congpiracy that
defendants MOHAMAD IBRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIR DUEA,
SHAIN DUKAR and SERDAR TATAR used various methods to conceal the
existence of the conspiracy and the identities of the
conspirators in ovder to avoid detection by law enforcement
officials and further the goals of the conspiracy.

15, It was Iuxther part of the conspiracy that defendants
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MOHalAD TERAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIE DUKA and SHATN DUKA
acguired and attempted to acguire handguns, semiautomatic assault
weapons and fully automatic machineguns to frain for and to
execsute their atrtacks on American militery personnel.
Overt Aotso
16. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its

unlawiful chisct, defendants MCOHAMAD IBRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA,
ELJVIE DUKA, SHAIN DUKA and SERDAR TATAR committed and cauged to
ne committed the following overt acts in the District of Hew
Jersey and elsswhers:

{2} In or about the wesk of January 3, 20086, MOHAMAD
TBRAHIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIR DUKA, SHAIN DUKA and SERDAR
TATAR engaged in fivearms Craining in Gouldsbore, Permaylvania.

(b} In or about the week of January 3, 2006, SERDAR
TATAR purchased the Mossberg shotgun in Pennsgylvania.

{c) On or abeout April 28, 200&6, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM
BHHEWER provided a DVD to COOPERATING WITWNESS-1, an individual
SHNEWER believed shared his wviolent jihadist philosophy. The
DVD, upon which BHENEWER had written *DVD Islam,” displaved
viclent jilhadist images sg the narrator attempted to regruit the
viewer to engage in qihadist activities.

{d}  On =r about May 28, 2006, MOEAMAB IBRAHIM SHNEWER
provided his laptop computer to COOPERATING WITNESS-1 in order

for COOPERATING WITHESS~-1 to view an al Qaeds recruitment video
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wiich fastured speeches by, among othere, Usams Bin Laden and
Sheikh Omar Abdal Rabmen, asz well ag a video which glovified the
terrorist attacks of Beptember 11, 2001,

(e} On or about July 29, 2006, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM SHNEWER
showed COOPERATING WITNESS-2, an j;mdividual SHNEWER belisved
shared hig violent Jihadist philosophy, wvideos depicting arwmed
attacka on United States military personnel.

(£} On or aboub Auvgust 1, 2006, SERDAR TATAR
transgferred his ownership of two weapons, namely the Mosshery
shotgun and the Beretta rifle, to a third party in order to
prevent theose weapons f£rom being fraced to TATAE or ofther members
of the conspiracy.

{g} On or about August 11, 2006, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM
SHNEWER conducted survelllance of the United Stares Army Base ab
Fort Diw and MoGuire Air Force Base.

(h} On or aboub August 11, 2006, MOHAMAD TRELHTM
SHNEWEE conducted surveillance of the United States Army Base at
Fort Monmouth.

(i}  On or about August 11, 2004, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM
SHNEWER conducted surveillance of the Lakelurst Naval Air
Statrion.

(1}  On or sbout August 13, 2005, MCOHAMAD IRRAHIM
SHHNEWEER conducted surveillance of the Dover Aly Foroe Bage.

(k}  ©On or about August 13, 2006, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM
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SHNEWGE conducted gurveillance of the United Btates Coast Guard
Base 30/ Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

(1Y On or before November 28, 20064, SERDAR TATAR
acquired a map of the United Btates Army Base at Port Dix,
labeled *Cantonment Rrea Fort Dix, NJ,? knowing the map was to be
used by memberg <f the conspiracy to plan and coordinate an
attack on Fort Dix,

(m; On or about Wovember 25, 2006, SERDAE TATAR
provided the map of Fort Dix to COOPERATING WITNESS-1, intending
that the map be usged by meumbers of the conspiracy to plan and
coordinate an attack on Fort Dix.

(ny On or about December 3, 2006, SERDAR TATAR
cautioned MOMAMAD IBRAWMIM SHNEWER agalinst placing too much trust
iy COOPERATING WITHESS-1.

() On ov about December 7, 20086, SERDAR TATAR falsely
stated te law enforcement cofficers that he had never provided a
map of Fort Dix to anyone.

{p] On or about December 29, 2006, MOHRMAD IBRAHIM
SHNEWER took possession of the map of Fort Dix from COOPERATING
WITHESS-1 and hid the map in & seccret location.

(g} On or about January 31, 2007, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIR
DUEA and SHAIN DUKA collected weapons, including the Mossberg
shotgun, the Beretta rifle, the Yugeslavian SES semiautomatic

rifle, and the Beretta pistol to be used during firearms training
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1 Pgansylvania.

{r} On or about Fsbruary 1, 2007, DRITAN DUKA, BLJVIE
DUKA and SHAIN DUKA traveled by car from New Jersey to
Pemnsylvania to esngage in firearms training.

(=} On or sbhout February 2, 2007, DRITAN DURA, SHAIN
DUKA and ELJVIR DUKA engaged in firvesrms training in Gouldshoro,
Penngylvania.

(£} On or about February 4, 2007, MOHAMAD TBRAHIM
SHNEWER traveled by car to Gouldsboro, Pennsylvania to engage in
firearms Craining.

(u}  On or about February 4, 2007, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM
SUNEWER, DRITAY DUKAZ, ELIVIRE DUKA and SHAIN DUKA viewed rerrorist
training DVDs and vidscs depicting, awmong other things, the death
and digmemberment of United States military peraonnel.

(v} On or about Februsry 5, 2007, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM
SHNEWER, DREITAN DUKAR, SBEAIN DUKA and BLJVIR DUKA engaged in
firearms training in Gouldeboro, Pennaylvania.

(w} On or about February 26, 2007, DRITAN DUKA and
BLIVIR DUKA engaged in tactical training in Cherry Hill, New
Jersey using paint-ball guns and eguipment,

{x} On or about March 15, 2007, DRITAN DUKA and SHATHN
DUKA engaged in tactical training in Cherry Hill, Hew Jersey
uging paint-ball guns and eguipment.

(v} On or about March 15, 2007, DRITAN DUKA gave

10
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COOPERATING WITNESS-1 a buginessg card, on the back of which DUKA
Nad writiten YA-K 47 Kalichnikov,” & Russian-made semisutomatic
and/or Fully automstlic assault weapon, indicating the type of
weapons DUKA wanted to acguire.

{z}  On or about March 16, 2007, MOHAMAD IBRAHIM
SHNEWER told COOPERATING WITNESS-1 that he wanted to purchasge an
AEX-47 semiautomatic and/or fully automatic assault weapon.

{aal On or about March 28, 2007, DREITAN DUKR reviewsd a
list of weapons, which included AK-47 Kalishnikov semiautomatic
aszault vweapons and M-16 machine guns, purportedly for sale by an
individual he believed to be a black market weapons dealer,

(bb) On or about April &, 2007, DRITAN DUKA agresed to
purchase mulciple AK-47 Kalishnikov semiautomatic assault
weaponsg, M-16 fully automatic machine guns, and four handguns,
from an individual he believed to be a black market weapons
deasler.

{cey On or sbout april 27, 2007, MOHAMAD TRRAHIM
SHNEWER agreed to purchase an AK-47 Kalishnikov semiautomatic
agsault weapon from an individual he belisved to be a black
market weapong dealer.

{dd} On or about May 7, 2007, DRITAN DUKA and SHAIN
DUXA traveled to a location in Cherry Hill, New Jersey to take
possession of the three AX-47 Kalishnikov semiautomabic assault

weapons, the four M-16 fully automatic machine guns, and the four
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Zection 1117.
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COUNT 2

ttempt To Murder Members of the Uhited Btates Military)

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of
this Supergeding Indictment are hereby reslleged and incorporated
by reference asg though get forth in full herein.

2. From on or about January 3, 2006 to on or about May 7,
2007, in Camden, Burlington, Ccean and Monmouth Counties, in the
District of HNew Jérsey and elsewhere, the defendants,

MOHAMADL IBRAHIM SHHEWER,

DRITAN DUKA,
a/k/a “Tony Duka,”

ELJVIE DUKL,
a/k/a “Sulayman,”

SHAIN DUKL,
a/k/a ®Shaheen,*

and
SERDAR TATAR,

did knowingly and willfully actempt to kill officers and
employeses of the United States and of an agency in the Executive
Branch of the United States Government, namely, members of the
uniformed services, while such officers and employvees were
gngaged in and on acccount of the performance of offisial duties,
and persong assisting such officers and emplovees in the
performance of asuch duties and on account of that assistance.

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114,

and Title 18, United 8Btates Code, Section 2.

i3
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COUNT 3

{Possgession and Attempted Possession of Firearms
in Furthersnee of a Crime of Violenoce)

1. Paragraphs 1 through 2 and 5 through 1& of Count 1 of
this Supcrseding Indictmenti are hereby realleged and incorporated
by reference as though set forth in Full herein,

2. From on or about March 15, 2007 to on or about May 7,
2007, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey and
elsawhere, the defendanta,

DRITAN DUER,
a/k/a “Tony Duka,®

ELJVIE DU¥A,
a/k/z *Sulayman,”

arel

SHATHN DUYEA,
a/k/a “"Shaheen, ”

did knowingly and willfully possess and attempt t¢ possess
firearms, namely,

one Colt Model MLEAL, .Z223 caliber, machinegun, serial
number 4442140;

ong Colt Model MIGAL, (223 caliber, machinegun, serial

number 5442530 ;

[
a1
[

one Colt Model MI6AL, .223 caliber, machinegun, ser
number 9463259
one Colt Model MIGAL, 223 caliber, machinegun, serial

number 9504441 ;
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arig) Polvtech, Model AKSE-76Z, 7.62x3% millimeter caliber,
gepiautomnatic rifle, serizl number RP88T7-762-09%1%;

one MNorinco, Model AK47, 7.62%3% wmillimeter caliber,
semiautomatic rifle, serial number 56-202%45; and,

one Norineo, Model AK47, 7.62x35 millimeter caliber,
gemisautomatic rifle, serial number &04820;
in furtherance of a crime of vidlence for which the pergon may be
rrogecuted in a court of the United States, namely, the
consplracy to murder members of the United States military,
contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Ssction 1114, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1117, as
charged in Count 1 of this Buperseding Indictment, and the
attempted muxrder of members of the United Btates military, in
viclatlon of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114, and
Titie 18, United States Code, Section 2, as charged in Count 2 of
thiep Superseding Indictment .

In violation of Title 18, United SBtates Code, Sectiong
924{c) (1) {n), 924 (o) (1) (BY{id), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.

15
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COUNT 4

{actemptad Posgesgion of Firearms in
Furtherance of a Crime of Vielence)

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of
this Superszeding Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated
by reference ag though set forth in full herein.

2. From on or about March 16, 2007 te on or about May 7,
2007, in Camden County, in the District of New Jergey and
elsewhere, the defendant,

MOHEAMAD IBRAHIM SHNEWER,
did krnowingly and willfully atbtempt to poggessg a firearm, namely,
one AK-47 machinegun and/or semiautomatic azssault weapon, in
furtherance of a crime of viclence for which he may be prosecuted
in a court of the United Btates, namely, the conspiracy to murder
members of the United States military, contrary to Title 18,
United States Code, Secticon 1114, in wviolation of Ticle 18,
United States Code, Section 1117, as charged in Count 1 of this
Superseding Indictment, and the attempted murder of members of
the United States military, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1114, and Title 18, United Startes Code,
Section 2, &8 charged in Count 2 of this Superseding Indictment.

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
524 {c) (1) (A}, 924{c) {1}y (B} {ii), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.

16
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COUNT B
{Pogsession of Machineguns)

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of
this Superseding Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated
by reference az though set forth in f£ull herein.

z, On or about May 7, 2007, in Camden County, in the

District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendants,

DRITAN DUKA,
a/k/a “Tony Duka,”

ard

SHAIN DUKE,
a/k/a “Shaheen,”

did knowingly possess and attempt to possess machineguns, namely,

one Colt Model M16AL, 223 caliber, machinegun, serial
number 44421480 ;

one Colt Wodel MI16A1, 223 caliber, machinegun, serial
number S442530;

one Colt Model MIGAEL, 223 caliber, machinegun,'serial
number 9463259; and,

one Colt Model M16AL1, .223 caliber, machinegun, serial
mumber 25044475,

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

92210, and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

17
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COUNT &
iposseselon of Firsasrms by an Illegal Alien)

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of
thig Supersgeding Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated
by reference &g bhouagh et forth in full herein.

2. On or about May 7, 2007, in Camden County, in ths
District of New Jersev and elsewhers, the defendants

DEITAN DUEA,
a/k/a “Tony Duka,”

and

SHATIN DUKA,
a/k/a vSBhaheen,”

being aliens who were illegally and unlawfully in the United
States, did knowingly possegs and attempt to possess in and
affecting commerce firearma, namely,

one Colt Model MISAL, .223% caliber, machinegun, serial
number 4442140,

ong Colt Model MI16A1, .223 caliber, machinegqun, serial
number 5442530

one Colt Model MLGAL, .223 caliber, machinequn, serial
mumber 246325%;

one Colt Model M16A1, .222 caliber, machinequn, serial
number 55044471 ;

ong Polytech, Model AKS-762, 7.62X39 millimeter caliber,

semiavtomatic rifle, serial number P887-762-0919;

18
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ane Norinco, Model AX47, 7.62X%9% millimeter caliber,
semiadronatic rifle, serial numbeyr 56-202%45: and,

one Norinco, Model AK47, 7.62X3% millimeter caliber,
semiauﬁom&tic rifle, serizl number &04820.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

822{(g) (58), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

L9
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COuNT 7
{Possegsion of Firearmsg by an Illegal Alien)

1. Parvagraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 186 of Count 1 of
this Superseding Indictment are hersby realleged and incorporatead
by reference as Though set forth in full hereln.

2. From on or about January 31, Z007 to on or about
February 1, 2007, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey
pnd elsewhere, the defendants

DRITAN DUKA,
a/k/a *Tony Duka,”

FIJVIR DUHA,
a/k/a “Sulayman,”

arnd

SH&AIN DUEL,
a/k/a *Shaheen,”

meing aliens who were illegally and unlawiully in the United
Brates, did knowingly possess in and affecting commesrce
ammunition and firearms, namely,

one Mogsberg, Model 500, 12 gauge, pump action shotgun,
serial number PIB)OTESH:

one Beretta, Model CX4 Storm, o millimeter caliber rifle,
serial number CX02876;

one Yugoslavian Model BKS, 7.62X39 millimeter caliber,
gsemiautomatic rifle, merial number F-151%46; and,

one Beretta, Model $2FS, 9 millimeter caliber pistol, =serial

numbher BERIAL4LE3.

20
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T wviolation of Title 18, United States Oode, Section

gz lgy (s, and Title 18, United Statesg Code, Section Z.
A _TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON T T S

/fizji’fflfff4‘!r“;}{:é;9

CHRTSTOPHER 44 CHRISTIE |
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

38
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UNITED STATER OF AMERICA
.
MOHRMAD IBRBEIM SHNEWER,
DETTAN UK.,
a/kifa *Topy Duka,
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E ELJVIR DURA,

o aflt/a “Suleyman,
2 SHAIN DUKA,

W afk/a *Shahoen, 7
€3 and

&

i

SERDAR TATAR

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

Tivle 18, United States Code, Sections 1114, 1117, Q24 (o)
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922({c), 922(g)(S) and 2

2-TRUE BILL. N i

Poreperseh )

CHRIBTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
U.5. APTIroRNgy NEwaARK, NEw JErRsmy

William B. Fitzpabrick
Deputy U.5. Attorney
Camden, New Jersey
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